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Dear Mr. Chenault:

Ohio 'Environment Protection Agency (Ohio EPA), Central District Office (COO), Division of Air
Pollution Control .(tAPC), appreciates Fairfield iV]CdC5i Lenter's courtesy and cooperation
extended during the September 14, 2011, inspection of your facilit y located at 401 North Ewing
Street in Lancaster, Ohio. Present during the ins pection were Kelly Saavedra of CDO, as well
as yourself and Mr. Steve Burgess of your facilit y . The purpose of the inspection was to
evaluate compliance with issued air permits along with applicable state and federal rules and
regulations.

The inspection consisted of the following:

1. an examination of the permitted emissions unit at the facility;

2. discussions with facility personnel;

3. an examination of monitoring and record keeping files maintained at the facility;
and

4. a review of reporting and fee emissions files maintained at Ohio EPA.

The facility is currently permitted under Title V Permit P0082424 that was issued on May 21.
2003 for emissions unit (EU) NOOl, a small hos p ital/medical/infectious waste incinerator, 95
pounds per hour intermittent charge, with wet scrubber. During the inspection, the emissions
unit was observed in operation.

Central District Office
Ott West Town Street, tOuts 71)0 	 014 728 3778
P.O. Box 1049	 614 1 728 3895 (fax)
Oolurnbus, OH 43216-1049	 www.epe.ohic.gov



Mr. David Chenault
Fairfield Medical Center
Page •2

	

t:' are	 :vn UI(:	 rr!rns:. r y.	. ..

c	 he	 luai	 r
necessary to address i,he, .'rA. flnr/nq::: •OiiO v0For:s.

n a in c

	

A review Oi oOSI000I tr5ininrj ecu:	 0C OiuL tiers,	 i.
/ 0	 30 5

	

hr k/.nt	 H	 ..-:. H 	 H

Failure to conduct operator refresher training is a violation of 40 CFR 62 t4423(c wrucn reads,
in pert:

(c To remain qualified, the operator must complete and pass an annual review
or refresher course of at least 4 hours covering, at a minimum, the
following:

(1) Update of regulations;

(2) Incinerator operation, includin g startue and shutdown procedures:

(3) inspection and maintenance;

(4) Responses to ma/functions or conditions that may lead to malfunction;
and

(5) Discussion of operating problems encountered by attendees."

In addition, failure to conduct operator training constitutes violations of the terms and conditions
of Title V Permit P0082424 as specified below.

Section A.iL12 of Title V Permit P0082424 states, in pad:

This emissions unit is to he operated only by properly trained personnel. A
minimum of twenty four hours of incinerator operation training shall be provided
to each operator before he/she is al/owed to operate the emissions unit. This
may include, for each operator, the successful completion of the training course
in the operation and maintenance of hospital medical waste incinerators
developed by the Control Technology Center, U. S. EPA, course or instructions
provided by incinerator manufacturers, professional engineering organizations,
colleges or universities, or Ohio EPA. A copy of all the training records for each
operator shall be immediately available to the Ohio EPA personnel upon request.
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Finally, Section A.111.15 of Title V Permit P0082424 states:

The permit/ce shall maintain and make available to Ohio EPA inspectors
records showing the names of the HM/VVI operators who have completed the
operator training requirements, including documentation of training and the date-s
Of the training.'

Vioiorime u  [he [,e T n is arid conditions of an effective ceonit are aku uunderud e viuiu[iurr el
Ohio Revised Code (CRC) 3704.05(C), which states;

"No person who is the holder of a permit issued under division (F) or (C) of
section 3704.03 of the Revised Code shall violate any of/is terms or conditions."

Req uested Action•

COO is in receipt of your e-mail dated September 26, 2011. in this email, you state that Derek
Burgoon Was operating under the direction of properly trained personnel, although that was not
indicated or made clear by the records presented by Fairfield Medical Center during the
inspection. CDO requests that at those times when an employee who has not yet been trained
()C. new hire) is operating under the guidance of a trained orserator, that this be made apparent,
e;ther by initials by the trained operator on the charge log, timecards, etc., and included in the
operator records.

COO also requests that Fairfield Medical Center perform annual operator refresher training as
stipulated and required by the terms and conditions of Title \/ permit P0082424 and the above
stated applicable regulation. Records of any and all annual refresher traininrs should he
maintained and made available to Ohio EPA CDO staff u pon request.

Finally, to •clarify, as referred to in your e-mail dated Se ptember 26, 2011, the specific
recom mend aton that was made for the operator training forms during the inspection, according
to Ms. Saavedre, in light of the missed annual refresher training in 2010, was for Fairfield
Medical Center to keep a summary of operator data with hire and separation dates as well as
the initial training date and all subsequent annual training dates for each operator in one form,
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Frease note that the Ohio EPA has the authorit y to seek civil penalties as provided in notion
370406 of the Ohio Revised Code (ORC). This letter or information pursuant to this letter does
not consutLito a waver of Ohio PP/cs acihority to seek civil pen ..:.tties as iv ocided	 -
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information, please contact velly 1iavedra of my AN by phone at t64) 28--384i I arts'
at keilysaavedratftepa.ohiogov.

Siicereiy,

Kelly Toth
Supervisor, Permits and Compliance
Division of Air Pollution Control
Central District Office

Adam Ward, Manager, DAPC/CDO
Kelly Saavedra, DAPC/CDO
John Paulian, DAPC/CDO

John McGreevy, Supervisor, DAPC/000
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